
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 13 September 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

15(v4) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question 1 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:

Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on Ford’s 
announcement that it is to cut production at its Bridgend engine plant? 
EAQ(5)0037(EI)

Urgent Question 2 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport:

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg, Cardiff and Vale and Hywel Dda University Health 
Boards in light of their escalation to targeted intervention status? 
EAQ(5)0036(HWS)

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=624&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: EU Transition
(45mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 
Government: The Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of 
Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill
(60mins)  

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: Major International Sporting Events
(30mins)  

6 Debate on The Substance Misuse Delivery Plan 2016-18
(60 mins)

NDM6082 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the Welsh Government priorities for Substance Misuse as set out in the 
Substance Misuse Delivery Plan 2016-18.

Supporting Document
Substance Misuse Delivery Plan 2016-18 

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Recognises the problems inherent to the delivery of substance misuse treatment 
services across Wales, given that the latest statistics from the Welsh National 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=527&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://llyw.cymru/topics/people-and-communities/communities/safety/substancemisuse/publications/dplan/?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Database for Substance Misuse show that only 13 per cent of individuals were 
deemed substance free by the end of treatment from all referrals to drug and 
alcohol agencies in Wales.

'Welsh National Database for Substance Misuse'

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to reflect on the latest data on NHS Wales 
Substance Misuse and bring forward proposals that will ensure substance 
misusers access timely and effective treatment.

7 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 14 September 2016

https://statswales.gov.wales/v/Bqap
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 8 September 2016
for answer on 13 September 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister provide 
an update on what the Welsh Government is doing to assist  with the 
GP crisis in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0137(FM)

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the support the Welsh Government  is currently giving to the 
Welsh steel industry? OAQ(5)0126(FM)

3. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the development of the South Wales Metro? OAQ(5)0128(FM)

4. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Does the First Minister stand 
by his position from 2012 that it is appropriate for Cardiff Council to 
have plans to build tens of thousands of new houses within the city’s 
boundaries, with a large number of those on green fields? 
OAQ(5)0138(FM)

5. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an update on the 
Welsh Government’s progress in recruiting more GPs? OAQ(5)0120(FM)

6. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline the 
Welsh Government’s plans for future transport provision in North 
Wales? OAQ(5)0123(FM)

7. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on public transport in North Wales? OAQ(5)0130(FM)W

8. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on how the Welsh NHS maintains the principle of being free 
at the point of care? OAQ(5)0134(FM)

9. David Melding (South Wales Central): How will Brexit impact the 
Welsh Government’s skills strategy? OAQ(5)0132(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169


10. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister outline 
what the Welsh Government is doing to improve technology services in 
west Wales? OAQ(5)0121(FM)

11. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What estimate has the  Welsh 
Government made of the levels of prosperity in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0135(FM)

12. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the First Minister  make a statement 
on increasing the use of the Welsh language? OAQ(5)0129(FM)

13. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What progress has been made in 
delivering extra value in the Welsh life sciences sector? 
OAQ(5)0136(FM)

14. David J Rowlands (South Wales East): Will the First Minister 
provide an update on what is being done to address the working 
conditions of migrant workers involved in car valeting facilities? 
OAQ(5)0127(FM)

15. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister outline the 
discussions he held in America in relation to promoting and 
supporting Welsh steel making? OAQ(5)0125(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 20 September and Wednesday 21 September 2016
Tuesday 27 and Wednesday 28 September 2016
Tuesday 4 and Wednesday 5 October 2016

Tuesday 20 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: The Initial Teacher 

Education Change Programme: progress and update (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

GP Recruitment (45 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: Active 

Travel (30 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Cultural Property (Armed Conflicts) 

Bill (15 mins)

Wednesday 21 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Statement by the Chair of the Finance Committee on the Budget 
Process (30 mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate -  Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins)

Tuesday 27 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Independent Review of the Individual Patient Funding Request 
Process (30 mins)

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Policing and Crime Bill (15 mins)
 Debate: The Draft BBC Charter (60 mins)

Wednesday 28 September 2016 

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

Pack Page 4



 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Tuesday 4 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (45 mins)
 The Government of Wales Act 1998 (Local Democracy and Boundary 

Commission for Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016 (15 mins)

Wednesday 5 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Infrastructure (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

